@

U.S Department of
Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OnE o 21200000 :
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) “For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43
and disposition of this form. This re
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act 1858)

.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
port is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421).

Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N8336M A15000036

1. Aircraft i
Make Mode! Series
Cessna A150K
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

3 e adaress_11007 McArthur
Howard M. Rand ciy_Marshfield state_WI

zip_54449 i country_U.S.A.
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification

Repair Alteration

Unit Make

Model Serial Number

O [arFrAME

(As described in Item 1 above)

D POWERPLANT

.DDEJ\

D PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE
D D Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name Allan Hatz @] U.S. Certificated Mechanic O | Manufacturer )
Address_202 Court St. I |Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
city Neillsville state_WI 0 |Certificated Repair Station
zip_54456 Country_U.S A. [ | Certificated Maintenance Organization 399782276

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit
have been made in accordance with the
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Extended range fuel Signature/Datgfod Authorized Indivi all
per 14 CFR Part 43 — November 28, 2014
oo - AT Tl

7. Apprdval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unlitzidyuﬁea in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED

FAA Flt Standards z o Person Approved by Canadian
Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport

. BY Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization

Certificate or Signature/Date rized Indiidua

Designation No. N

ovember 28, 2014
399782276 e

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N8336M ' Nov. 28, 2014

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

| Installed a 4" circular patch on the left side of rudder, directly behind spar about 18’ up. Installed a 2" by 3” patch
on the upper left elevator, directly behind spar about 12’ from inboard end. Installed new inner and outer patch

| plates at front tailwheel spring attach point. Rudder and elevator repairs was made using .020 202T-3 aluminum,
tailwheel attach plates made of .065 2024T-3 aluminum and either CR3213, CR3212 or MS20470AD rivets as
needed. All work was inspected and found to be done in accordance with AC 43.13-1 B, Chapter 4, Section 4 and
Cessna 150 Series Service Manual D971C3-13, Section 18 Structural Repair.

‘|END.

D Additional Sheets:Are Attached . L

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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= e e e S = » R AT Form Approved - - .- | Electronic Tracking Number
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION O o, 362050020
Transpoantart®! - (Alrframe; Powerplant;-Propeller,.or Appliance)y.. .~ For FAA'Use Only’
Federal Aviation S A N et 5 2 T R T e g g =
- Administration il e el e ) R, Ry
*" INSTRUCTIONS: Frint or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.6-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions - :
! and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation:(Section 901 Federal Aviation Act'1958) L o £ “ RIS e s
. Nationality and Registration Mark: ) Serial No. ™
d N8336M . A15000036 A
1. Aircraft
; Make s Model Series o
Cessna . ’ A150K N
Name (As shown on registration certificate) * | Address (As shown.on registration certificate) = - - . e o e ;
. Owner Howard M Rahd Address_11007 McArthur
’ ciy_Marshfield state_ WI
2Zip_54449 Country_U.S.A. ;
; 3. For FAA Use Only :
4. Type 5. Unit Identification i
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial Number i
o LS o B/ AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) :
5 = I e s e § ‘ '
Al L NG NI R I n & 5
0 I I e
) : [T
! APPLIANCE.
v [ O :
Manufacturer
L 6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name Allan Hatz & U.S. Certificated Mechanic 0 | Manufacturer
Address_202 Court St. . [ | Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City Neillsville state WI [0 | Certificated Repair Station
i 6_ ~ - - — 399782276
Zip_5445 Country_U.S.A. [ | Certificated Maintenance Organization

t D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to

the unit(s) identified in frterri 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the'U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Extended range fuel Signature/| of Authogizefi Inglividual
per 14 CFR Part 43 D }
App. B .

May 28, 2008

G

; : 7. Approval for Return to Service

i Pursuant to mé";aumoﬁ&jgt.\/én persons specified below, the unit identified in ftem 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

'FAA Form 337 (10-06)

; Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis [~ APPROVED REJECTED
' . 3 . - - - - . - OvTs - ee ew
> {FAA Fit Standards * | - = |, oo o . Ol PR 58 P Person Approved by Canadian
S s Inspector .| .|Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
B e ! Other (Specify)
i -..|FAA Designee . . | .. |Repair Station X -| Inspection Authorization GBE § o g
Certificate or Signature/Date i
Designation No. J
=i une 3, 2008
399782276 3 = Wt .

N A LT
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NOTICE. . . - =

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be.entered.in the appropriate aircraft récord. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.
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8. Description of‘ﬂdmfﬁngh!i{[!shgﬂ;'_ Pohy kL Sl NS R g i
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality-and regis 7

H PR TN

) e

“Nationality and Registration Mark

|Installed Sensenich 74DM6SS Propalier in accordance with DEL-AIR STC SA3788NM. END.
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| @ Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION L8 No.2130.0020
o (irframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) AR
Fodan]l Avittl:n

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.” See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)
Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
N8336M A15000036
1. Aircraft :
Make Mode! Series
Cessna A150K
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Address_11007 McArthur
Howard M. Rand ciy_Marshfield state_ WI
2ip_54449 Country_U.S.A
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial Number
O & |airRFrAME (As described in ftem 1 above)
D D POWERPLANT
D D PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name Allan Hatz [2]U.S. Certificated Mechanic O [ Manufacturer
Address_202 Court St. [ | Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
city Neillsville state_W| [0 | Certificated Repair Station
Zip_54456 Country_U.S.A. O | Certificated Maintenance Organization 399782276

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the
fumished herein is true and correct to-the best of my knowledge.

requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
App. B

O

ugl

May 28, 2008

Signature/Date of AW

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis [ APPROVED [ ResECTED
Person ved by Canadian
;:Apegt: Jancerds Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Depanm‘g‘:rgf Tra!r)\gpon
BY Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization
Certificate or Signature/Date of Authorized Individu3!
Designation No. J 2008
399782276 _ el

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriaté sircraft record. An alferation must be ,
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. <

{8 Description of Work Accomipilshed. " -~ .~ . . . o Gl MR Dy 70 EE
| -~ (mere. spece is required. eltach adoltonel shests Idently with aircraft nationality ard rsistraticn ik dind dés ok coripletecry |-
; i . N8336M [T 'May 28; 2008

oim sisvia o o _7. } Wreuses LSRRI [

. *'Nationality and Registration Mark ...Date: _
|instalied Lycoming 0-320-E2D Engine and increased aircraft gross weight in accordance with a DEL-AIR STC SA4785SW and instructions |’
provided in Drawing List JS000,, revised 5/15/1990.
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Q

US Department
ot lranspotiotion

Federal Aviation
Administration

. MAJOR REPAIR AN
(Airframe, Powerplant, Pr

f

i

[ A )
B ! P o
.. 3

er, or Appliance)

SUN 20 1952

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

R For FAA Use Only

|

% Office l@if(i’c_a}ig |

and disposition of.this form. This report is required by la

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FA
w (

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act

\
3

pendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (144
T T 5 ot e

bsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
bsultin a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

[\ i
Make Model
Cessna A150K
1. Aircraft - - - = =
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
A15000036 N8336M
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
' 11007 McArthur
2. Owner Rand, Howard M.
Marshfield, WI 54449
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME v v (As described in Item 1 above) ~ X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type :
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Allan J. Hatz
202 Court St.

Neillsville, WI 54456

X

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station

A&P 399782276

Manufacturer

D Icerufy that the repair and/or alteration made to the un
have been made in accordance with the requirements
furrished herein 1s true and correct to the best of my

knowledge.

it(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date

June 12, 1999

Signature

N I
W

- —

7. Approval for Relurn To Service

Rursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner

prescribed by the
b

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X APPROVED O REJECTED
Other (Specily)
FAA FIt, Standards . s
Inspector Manufacturer X |Inspection Authorization
8Y
FAA Designee Repair Station ggf:;a’;‘}%%r?g;‘g?ggpm t l

Date of Approval or Rejection
June 13, 1999

Certificate or
Designation No.

399782276

Signature of Adtfjoyized Ijdividial

FAA Form 337 (12.85)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or ogerating limitation changes shall'be entered-in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
comipatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished"
(It more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identily with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Installed, BAS, -Inc., tail.pull handle in accordance with

BAS, Inc. STC No. SA3851NM, BAS, Inc. Installation Instructions
No. TPH-1 and BAS, Inc. Drawing No. TPH-1. END.

O Additiona! Sheets Are Attached

%U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157




OEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - 1, vr ., . |Form Approved
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION ERSETCH ™ L S A Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1

jpot £ U

N i
_ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION [t ... | TORFAAUSE ONLY
" [Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) _ — T : GL13

INSTRUCTIONS: Princ or type all entries. See FAR 43 9, FAR 43 Ap'gen&k B, and AC43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form, = o o

TMAKE , [MODEL : : '
1. ATRCRAFT C P O - A’ = /~SO K & i K sl
< % SERIAL NO. -. o NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK .
:br— /S© 0003¢ N R226m
. E NAME (As shown on registration cerfificate) ADDRESSéA: shown on registration certificate)
e 1 2. OWHNER ’H’O ' -A Q e e L ) .
o AR AV MuehbPold wis SY7¥F

3. FOR TAA USE OALY

® :
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION ) 5. TYPE
UNIT MAXE : _ MODEL~ _ ’ SERIAL NO. 5 REPAIR ::::
= | AIRFRAME . P000000 000000000004 (As described in item 1 above) YOUVVIVVIIPIIIV R
POWERPLANT = et s 55l Y
; € onTivepte] 6-200A 204977-9-A | X :
PROPELLER k
A TYPE - -~ ~
; APPUANCE |y
e 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT - e
o " A. AGENCY'S NAME:.AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
i _d -/iﬁq,uoml R- CV-Q\—&&L - X |u.s. CERTIFICATED MECKANIC' . S
‘!1“ o Boux 122 . FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC /7‘/3 7/0
: i _ |ceaniFicaTeD REPAIR STATION _ ‘ ) .
@Alal(\-'l) (ﬁq ) LU.,;; = ’/630 MANUFACTURER :

D. I cercify that cthe repsir and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 sbove and described on the reverse or
artachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE ' SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL ] 1 =
LYk Qs o —
- 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given .pe.rsons specified below, the unit jdentified in itém 4 was inspected in the.manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [\JAPPROVED [RE

W

\ ) OTHER (Speci 2
; [FAA RT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION et

INSPECTOR .- -
BY ; 7~ CANADIAN DEPARTMENT -

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION: OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR .

2 OF AIRCRAFT 3
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR - S, RE OF AUTHORIZED INDIYIDUAL * .
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. :
7 : —
c/33/? % ) 24376 S -

FAA Form 337 (7-¢677 , e (8320) )




* 'NOTICE - -
Weight and balarice or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft recerd.

“An dlteration must be compatible with all prévious alterations to cscure confinued conformify with the
applicable airworthiness requirements. ; - >

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, atfach additional sheefs  Identify with air-
‘craft nationalify and registration mark and date work completed.)

set Tdle ot 700 R¥N- P Ga - forvken Founlpbin,
T = Ste - # g€ Lavei. - Af Prgan pionk Tw y 24

- Loy Bk :

- - ~ o sy
- !
i ‘_‘!" < 7
bt -
3
...... ... [] ADDITIONAL- SHEETS. ARE - ATTACHED - - - e o e
S Ggts ARy i * U.5. GOYERNMERT PRINTING OPFICE : 1967 OF—272-005




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ~ - . Form Approved
S FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION .. | Budgee Buresu No, 04=R060.1
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION  ° ' Ll e e
, . ERerk) k - OFFICE lDENTIFICATIO%
. (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) : L13
4 . = o
-INSTRUCTIONS: Princ or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision théreof)
_ for instructions and disposition of this form. , - : s ) g
. T [MAKE —_— . . MODEL
1. MR Gt A A -/Sok »
1 SERIAL NO. R i NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
-~ A-)Soo000 36 N g336m :
29 ~ |NAME (As shown on registration certificate) = Apbksgsa (g 2:»"1 on registration certificate, )
2. OWNER g s = 3 ' \ v
f'{ow od Raw S : ; )
ne C ’ 5 & Maerh G [d, W SY75
2§ e 3.:FOR_FAA USE ONLY ) ; 3
&
' : : -
UNIT MAKE _ MODEL L SERIAL NO. - ALTER-
2 2 A REPAIR | rioN
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) oove o o X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
~[rveE
APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER . £
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT ~ :
; A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

'Rf\ﬁ'mb‘vi ﬁ F’Lt\ { 3 U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC ~ " . o

. “ : " FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC / 7 1/‘57/0
™ 2 o (2 ! CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
gp‘leyq\ ([ e, (Wire \5'7630 MANUFACTURER :

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and desczibed on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished'herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE ; SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL :
g : _ . - 2 2
tfs0)9 _ e —
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE -
' Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit idgntified in item 4 was insgct:d in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [X] APPROVED [JREJE =
FAA RT. srmouixsl MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION S Bowty)
INSPECTOR o : )( : §
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
.| FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR ' SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. s o —.
_ Cf3v/70 1743970 - o WA
FAA Form 337 (7-s7) o . & : (8320) .
s
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Weight and Egalaﬁcé or operf&hhg h‘mitafioﬁ?c'l_fc'm'ges ‘shall bé'entered:in:the appropriate aircraft record.
.| - An alteration must be compatible withall previous alterations, fo-assure-continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements,”’ T et UL i e Mes ¥

i -

@\

s

/ j«v;\_&—’(ﬂ

8. DESCRIPTION OF WGRK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, aftach additional_sheets. - Identify with air-
_-craft nationality and registration mar o :

Rl = - /;o“‘l&d,‘w, I")c -~ Sfc -~ .‘F,fﬁﬁéf;’s 4.
= edlsd . -
e B R it e Lo
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. e
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k and ‘date work completed.)
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. 3

T MAJOR REPAIR ANDALTERATION ;B 15c0 |-MRRe 22t

- (Alfframe; Powerplant; Propeller, Ot Appliange) - - (oo
Adminiitration N e S P :.""' | AGLESDO.6] é_
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 9.FAR43_kppen&xx ;an orsubsequentrevision thereof) forinstructions

and dlsposition‘dfmisfo'géThisf rtis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421) Failure to report can result ina civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation {Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).", .. b b . g2 -
N A
1. Aircraft i CESSNA*. 2813 o =vnpd Tarssisil AT50K
. |Serial No. . .. .. .. ... ... .- |Nationaiityand Registration Mark
- 'A15000036" BE N S N8336M
Name (As shown on registration certificate) ~i:° - .>: "~ .| Address (As shown on registration certificate)

1 11007 MCARTHUR
' - MARSHFIELD, WISCONSIN 54449

3. For FAA Use Only

.

HOWARD' M. RAND

.. 4. Unlt identification

unit | s 8 WA T ol A Serial No. Alteration

wisale o e .

Vegine i T
pov (AS described in ftem 1 above)

AmFRAME' : xx

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

: ,Type‘,-.ﬂ‘..
" |APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

S

Conlormity Stat
A. Agency's Name and Address 8. Kind of Agency. C. Certificate No.

X | u.s. Centificated Mechanic .~
%9SEPH38§ ??NNSTETTER o Ptouind Ml

JUNCTION CITY, WISCONSIN 54443 —ooresed Repar Saron

PN

A&P 399826333

D. Icertify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unil'(s) identifiedin item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
" have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true.and correct to the best of my knowledge. s

Date . < Signal Individual
06-30-89 '

- Z

7. ApproyélL$6r Retum To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below,#fie unit identified in item 4 was inspected 1n the manner prescribed, by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ®“APPROVED O REJECTED . )

. |FAA Fit. Standards Other (Specily)
Inspector -

Manufacturer inspection Authorization -

BY

L—

FAA Designee Repalr Station e dp ks ke Bl i .o
. Kirwortn

Date of Approvalor Rejection [ Centificate or . Signature of Authorized Individual )
Designation No. ’ e : S
-\'\‘lt B4 B‘tlﬂﬁgll‘\b Ao | ATlan-Hatz..

FAA Form 337 (&87)




- ; : Nonce ; - i
Welghﬁmd balance or operatmg limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record An' a»eratlan musrba ;
. compatible w:th all prewaus alteratlons to assure continued conform:ty wuh the appllcable alrwonhmess requ:romems 1

fa.7i 3%
8, Description of Work Accomplished
(II mole’speca is feqmmd. attach addulonal shaets. Identify w:th aircraft nenonamy and reglslrahon mark and date work complmd )

~1. - Removed suction gauge Part #-S1414-1- Serial # 5765.
2;'“Removed Datcon hour meter. Indicated hours - 2180 s D% 00
3 " Moved ex1st1ng cy11nder head temperature gauge and exhaust gas
" temperature: gauge to prev1ous suct1on ‘gauge -and- hour meter locations.
L4, Installed repa1red K1ng Mode? KT76A Transponder, serial ndmber
__f23610 and new A C K._Technolog1es Inc. Model A 30 Altitude Encoder
.~ Serial # 10794 e giite: T4;~ o 24 S ~ -
Installed new_patcon hour meter part number 5657@/ﬂ0 1n prev1ous.
c.h.t. gauge 1ocat1on. R
; Insta11ed new suct1on gauge PN 5001 1n prev1ous E G.T. 1ocation§
- Seperated avionics- fuses from ma1n buss thh -35-. amp c1rcu1t breaker
© Potter-&" Brumf1e1d PN N31x2 MIGSS. TR N
-All 1nsta11at1ons done 1n accoééﬁﬁéé“hith manufacturer S 1nstruct1on1
<and EA»AC 43. 13 Chapter 11 ’
‘New empty we1ght 1108. 7.,
New Buliane
‘Moment »%1 “TN38,717. 23,

New usefu] load 491.9.




oA oF TavsrOmATON | oy dgmrered
X . = Budget Bureau No. 04~R060.1
FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
AGL-FSDO-61

(Airframe, Powerplant, Projy
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all eatries.

for instructions and disposition of this fotxxz.see FA'R G :‘:::_-‘?SS%P‘;%{ ek serislench f
© | MAKE .C © MILWAUKMODEL '
: essna ; A150K
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attachmients hereto have been made in aceordance with the requirements of Part 43 of ‘the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished hcfeip'/'i: true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

ol Z ;
DATE g s

[ SIGNATURE_OF AUTHORIZED_ INDIVIDUAL

Septempg-'_f;387'. - i i /&;ﬂ% 4 WM&\)

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN 10 SERVICE
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